# **FERHAT ATAGÜN**

### **Front End Developer**

**\** +90 538 891 34 25

9 İstanbul, TR

@ me@ferhatatagun.com

Ø github.com/ferhatatagun

# **SUMMARY**

Senior front-end developer with 3+ years of experience designing and building responsive web design and mobile apps in the e commerce industry. Proficient with CSS and JS Frameworks, with extensive knowledge of UX and user psychology. Notable achievements include boosting the conversion rate of an existing website by 80% with improved code and design.

I am interested in topics such as design tools, front-end technologies, iot and typography. I am constantly replacing old technology and habits in the industry with new ones.

# **EXPERIENCE**

### 01/2023 - Present

### Frontend Developer

İstanbul, TR

### Hangikredi.com

HangiKredi is Turkey's leading platform in the banking product comparison category and has been serving its users since 2006.

· Websites containing all features with professional **microarchitectural** infrastructure and high potential framework with React and Next |s.

#### 05/2022 - 12/2022

# Frontend Developer

Broadgate Circle, UK

#### Netmera

We are on a mission to empower marketers to create meaningful, cross-channel experiences for their customers.

 Netmera is an omnichannel customer engagement platform that provides personalized customer experiences. The platform allows digital marketers and product managers to increase revenue & ROI with mobile & web push notifications, in-app messaging, pop-ups, analytics and marketing automation powered by AI.

#### 01/2019 - 04/2022

# Frontend Developer

İstanbul, TR

#### RND

Our experience of over 15 years, Turkey will contribute to the growth of e-commerce market, and we continue our contribution to this international project. While we follow the needs of the technology and e-commerce market, we renew and update ourselves every day. We are ready to bring your projects to life with our team, which is not tired of constantly working and improving itself.

- · Here are our brands: Adidas, Reebok, Vans, TNF, Hummel
- · I work with: Asp.Net Core Mvc, jQuery, Vanilla JS

# **EXPERIENCE**

------ I TOTILETIA DEVELOPEI

İstanbul, TR

Netuce

Netuce provides digital products and services for all business processes of institutions. With 10 years of information technology experience, it provides services in the fields of business software, web and mobile applications.

· I work with: NodeJs, VaniliaJs, their product service with NodeJs

01/2017 - 05/2017

Junior Frontend Developer

Scottsdale, AZ

- Literal Web Design
- · Worked with a team of 5 members and provided end-to-end solutions for clients
- · Dressing related website designs to the relevant dynamic structure
- · I work with: Jquery, lots of packages (third party), Asp.Net MVC

# FIND ME ONLINE

in LinkedIn

ferhatatagun.com

About

ferhatatagun

# **EDUCATION**

2017 - 2020 • Management Information Systems

**Anadolu University** 

2015 - 2017 • Computer Programming

**Ayvansaray University** 

# **LANGUAGES**

Turkish Native English Advanced

# **TECH STACK**

Develop mobile applications 

Design mockups and wireframes 

Building PWA 

Developing

HTML CSS JS React Native React Nextjs Vue Git Graphql Tool / Technology

# **PROJECTS**

# Hangikredi

Development with Nextjs 13

iii 2021 - 2022 ♀ Israel

adidas.co.i

· Development with ASP.NET Core MVC, Vanilia JS, CSS3, HTML5, Nextjs 12

# Reebok

苗 2021 - Present 👂 Israel

reebok.co.il

· Development with ASP.NET Core MVC, Vanilia JS, CSS3, HTML5 BE: React

# Hummel

iii 2020 ♀ Turkey

hummel.com.tr

· Development with ASP.NET MVC, JQuery, CSS3, HTML5